e

ANTELOPEVALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA
October 9, 2013
2:00 p.m. ~ 3:30 p.m,
Al40

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  September 25, 2013 Minutes — to be provided

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a.  Meeting with President Knudson — Fall 2014 Welcome Back Day Changes

b.  Plan Updates

6. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Comumittees

¢ Basic Skills Committee - attachment

Associate Degree Curriculum Comnittee - attachment
Nursing Faculty Committee — attachment

Kinesiology — attachment

Interdisciplinary Learning Committee (ILC) - attaclument

e 6 o o

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. ldeas for Spring 2014 Welcome Back Day
b.  Student Learning Outcomes — Dr. Fredy Aviles - attachment
c. CCC Confer & Other Online Opportunities — Rick Shaw, Greg Krynen

8. REPORTS

8. OTHER
o Review/Approve Flex Plans

9. ADJIOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Auntelope Vulley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genelic predisposition. Upan request, we will consider
reasonnble acconmodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, {b) perform
cssential job functions, (¢} enjoy benefits and privileges of similasly-situated individuals without disabilitics, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, gctivities, or events.



SliE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES
October 9, 2013
2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
A140

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Faculty Professional Development (FPD) meeting of October 8, 2013 was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by
Dr. Irit Gat, Co-chair.

o

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR
Dr. Gat reminded members to keep conversations on task.

OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

(9%)

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  September 25, 2013 Minutes
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2013 FPD
meeting, with corrections. Two (2) abstentions.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a.  Meeting with President Knudson — Fall 2014 Welcome Back Day Changes
Dr. Gat reported she and Kathryn Mitchell met with President Knudson. As with previous Welcome
Back Days, President Knudson wishes to operate the General Session portion of the day. Dr. Gat
reminded members the spring event is not mandatory.

President Knudson shared various ideas for Fall 2014 Welcome Back Day, including:

¢ Hold event in gym or stadium

o  Shut down campus and include all employees in the event

o  Administration will manage the morning half of the day, to include and honor employees for:
longevity, Scholar in Residence, Academic Ranking, Professor Emeritus, etc.

e  Mr. Knudson will look into a speaker, including funding

e  Lunch for all

e FPD Committee only responsible for afternoon: faculty entrance fee = - Standard | activities:
homework relating to Programs or Program Review, Student Learning Outcomes, etc.

b.  Plan Updates
Dr. Gat thanked members of the committee for their assistance with approving FPD plans. Members
discussed Program Review, and it was clarified if faculty are reviewing more than one program, they
may claim additional credit. (*ADD TO 2014-15 FPD HANDBOOK NEXT YEAR.) It was clarified
adjunct faculty may claim FPD credit for working on a hiring committee. Full-time faculty may eam
credit if the hiring committee worked during summer.

Dr. Gat encouraged members to be vigilant, but not overly demanding. She explained some activities
such as professional projects do not need verification, but are based on trust. If clarification is needed,
call and ask and document on plan for recording purposes. Ask for a revised plan if necessary and ask
faculty to submit with ‘revision’ written at the top.

Approved: October 23, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



6. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees
e  Basic Skills Committee — attachment
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Basic Skills Committee Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committee. Motion carried.
e  Associate Degree Curriculum Committee — attachment
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Associate Degree Curriculum Committee Request
Jor Non-Shared Governance Committees.
In discussion it was suggested the work classifies as normal job duties. Mr. Jack Halliday disagreed,
stating the committee work is over and above any part of the job duty. He explained every
committee works above and beyond their normal job duty. Dr. Liette Bohler noted the description is
not spelled out in job description as duties. Ms. Jackie Lott, Ms. Cindy Walter and Ms. Rona Brynin
explained the committee responsibilities incorporate normal job duties and FPD credit should not be
considered. Ms. Melanie Parker noted the committee does fit within the criteria as mandated. Ms.
Rosa Fuller questioned whether the title was part of the issue since it specifically says Curriculum
Committee, when the focus might be broader than that. She suggested returning the proposal for
revision. Dr. Gat reiterated the FPD committee would make the final decision at the end of
discussion. Ms. LaDonna Trimble explained it is not written if you are curriculum and because you
do more, you should be awarded more. She furthered, policy does not suggest you are wrong if you
say it does not meet the guideline.

Mr. Ty Mettler explaiined the non-shared governance committee guidelines are very vague, and
suggested not adding the category for FPD credit in the 2014-2015 academic year. Dr. Gat reminded
members their decision will set the standard for future requests. Mr. Mark Hoffer warned the danger
of approving the request.
(4) yes votes, (9) opposed, (1) abstention.
Motion failed.

e Nursing Faculty Committee — attachment
A motion was made and seconded 1o approve the request for the Nursing Faculty Committee Request
Jor FPD credit for Non-Shared Governance Committee.
Dr. Gat noted this request appears to better fit the criteria. Ms. Rona Brynin stated it appears to be a
department meeting.
(3) yes votes, (8) opposed (2) abstentions.
Motion failed.

e Kinesiology — attachment
A motion was made and seconded to approve the request for Kinesiology request for FPD credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committee.
Ms. Rosa Fuller noted that committees such as this improve the quality of instructional programs and
benefit the college’s reputation overall. She questioned whether members would ordinarily invest
extra time, above and beyond their required work hours, to meet, discuss and consider ways to
improve their programs. This type of activity could be considered professional development if we
kept a broad focus.
(3) yes votes, (8) opposed, (3) abstentions.
Motion failed.

¢ Interdisciplinary Learning Committee (ILC) — attachment
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Interdisciplinary Learning Committee (ILC)
Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committee.
Mr. Mark Hoffer noted the committee could be open to additional members once it is more
formalized; i.e. Adjunct Representative, etc.
Motion carried.
Talk about at next meeting — continue discussion on non-shared governance committees.

Approved: October 23, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a.  Ideas for Spring 2014 Welcome Back Day — Friday, January 31, 2014
Members discussed possibilities for workshops. Considerations included:
e  Dr. Fredy Aviles— SLOs
Dr. Susan Lowry & HR
Tina McDermott — Accreditation
LaDonna Trimble — Student Success Act Update
Scholar in Residence
Greg Krynen - Blackboard

b. CCC Confer & Other Online Opportunities — Rick Shaw, Greg Krynen
Dr. Gat led discussion regarding CCC Confer and online opportunities. Mr. Greg Krynen explained CCC
Confer records when people sign in but not out. Mr. Rick Shaw suggested a quiz to establish
participation. Mr. Krynen stated it could be a simple overview to ensure the participant grasped the
concept. Ms. Cindy Walter noted attendance could drop due to the test. Ms. Rona Brynin discussed her
fear of failure that paralyzes her from success on tests. Ms. Rosa Fuller and Ms. Walter noted faculty will
feel they are not trusted. Mr. Ty Mettler noted faculty may be upset the test is developed by a classified
employee. Ms. Jackie Lott suggested linking it to Survey Monkey.

Mr. Greg Krynen will be added to the October 22, 2013 agenda for an update.

c.  Student Learning Outcomes — Dr. Fredy Aviles — attachment
Members reviewed Dr. Aviles’ request for a Welcome Back Day Session.

8. REPORTS

9. OTHER
e Review/Approve Faculty Professional Development (FPD) Plans

10. ADJOURNMENT 3:06 p.m.
The Faculty Professional Development meeting of October 8, 2013, was adjourned at 3:06 p.m. by Dr. Irit
Gat, Co-chair.

Dr. Ivit Gat Rosa Fuller Ty Mettler Rick Shaw
Dr. Liette Bohler Jack Halliday Dr. Tom O’ Neil LaDonna Trimble
Rona Brynin Mark Hoffer Melanie Parker

Dr. Magdalena Caproiu Jackie Lott Harish Rao
MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS

Rae Agahari Greg Krynen

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genctic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (¢) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events,

Approved: October 23, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



Here is what the SLO Committee wants for Spring Welcome Back (in order of preference):

1) Breakout sessions by divisions/area.
2) One workshop session with all attendees (if # 1 is not granted).
3) One workshop that is one of several options (our last resort).

Rationale: The SLO committee needs to communicate important information to all facuity and staff every
semester. We cannot wait to do this via reps in divisions meetings. Reps are only given a few minutes
during division meetings to give information. Accreditation standards are changing and we need to stay
abreast of this and keep the college informed. One mass e-mail also does not work because many times
we need to have a demonstration (Weave, CurricUNET, etc.). The SLO committee aiso needs to
communicate important changes/improvements to the whole reporting process. Tina had a hard time
getting the documentation needed for the ACCJC report. Part of reason was a lack of communication and
awareness of what we must do to meet the standards and respond to recommendations. We aiso have a
new Dean of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, & Planning that will be helping us make
improvements. We cannot effectively communicate these if we do not have a way of communicating with
faculty/staff face-to-face at Welcome Back. The proof of this need can already be seen in all the
confusion there is about the SLO/PLO revision process. Please do not make our jobs more difficult
because ultimately it affects the whole institution.

Thanks.

Fredy



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members who participate in committees that are not designated as shared governance committees
(see Appendix A of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved shared-governance commitrees) may
request FPD credit if the conittee meets the required criteria: the commiitree is officiallv organized, with
agendas and minutes that mav be accessed by other ceonpus emplovees, and it supports the college nission
and/or enliances the internal governance of Antelope Valley College.

Conunittee chairs may request approval of the committee by submitting this form and appropriate
documentation to the Academic Senate office by the 8" week of the semester. The FPD Committee will

review the request and determine if the conunittee meets the criteria established by the committee and
based on the State Chancellor’s Office professional development requirements.

Date: [(“2"( égzlg
Conunittee: ?a 3)'¢ 5/( //5 (30/}7/%/7(7"(5

Comniittee Chair: 4@/4& KZ;SX’ EXZ{Q,/A/_? Ext./phone: ESS:;

Frequency of Meetings: 7’;,/1 e U Mﬁh\/"/L Length of Meetings: [S e

Commiftee's Pupose: §€ e [ /{4‘(649 K’/

Current Member List: l/Hd}/\b{ ﬂ(%e Tﬂ// D)’a %V/(’\M’ }%’L\/‘C’//@(/M[/
_& [e< L/[/ﬁjiﬁ;#ﬁﬁfﬁLG@rx/ /(ﬂ/f/l’T_PVlﬂ()’le’S

// m//f Saaﬁw:,b@kxze F!Mos %aaam/
FA S

f‘lLéLﬁCOC/C I ﬁrﬂf]L j@’)/‘.say 4&/{’@% e

*Please artach a copy of the most recent agenda and minuies.

5/30/13



August 16:
September 3.
September 17.
September 20:
October 1:
October 15:
November 5:
November 19:
December 3
December 10:
January 31:
February 4.
February 18.
February 28
March 4.
March 14:
March 18:
April 15.

April 18:
April 29;

May 6.

May 20:
May 30:

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE As of 08/20/13

Basic Skills Committee (BSC)

2013-14 Schedule of Meetings and Events

Fall Welcome Back Day

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
AVC Basic Skills Forum, 9:00am-12:00pm, SSV 151

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 141
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Send out call for 2014-15 Basic Skills funding proposals

Spring Welcome Back

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
AVC Basic Skills Symposium, 8:30am-12:30pm, SSV 151

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Deadline for 2014-15 Baslic Skills Funding Proposals
Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140 (March 31-April 5: Spring Break - No Meating)

2014-15 funding proposals review & approval (closed meeting)

AVC Basic Skills Forum, 9am-12pm, SSV 151

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140 (5" week of April)
2014-15 funding proposals review & approval (closed meeting)

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140
Develop 2014-15 AVC Basic Skills Action Plans

Academic Senate and Board need to approve final Action Pians at May meetings

Regular meeting, 3-4:30 pm, A 140

Distribution of Approved 2014-15 Basic Skills Funding Award Memos



Antelope Valley College - Basic Skills Committee

Type of Committee/Authority:

Campus-wide commiltee

Purpose:
1t response to the Statewide California Conununity College System Office Strategic Plan for improving student

access and success, lhe Basic Skills Committee will coordinate with othier campus committees that focus on basic
skills development, such as the Student Success and Equity Committee, Matriculation. and Enrollment
Management Conmiftee. College courses particularly in Math, English, and Reading will be studied. ESL Credit
Program, as well as, other credit and non-credit programs. will be reviewed to ensure that besi practices are
utilized across campus to better serve students, A review of sludenl success will be studied, along with student
support such as peer-tutoring. learning and study skills, and counseling. The Basic Skills Comumiitee will oversee
and manage the basic skills state budget, inform SPBC. make reconimendations to the President, and write grants
when available.

Committee submits recommendations to:
(To whom does the committee submit recommendations?)
Academic Senate, Mutual Agreement Council and College Coordinating Council

Product:
To enhance basic skills practices across campus, develop action plans and provide an academic year-end
achievement repoit, grants, wrile and submil the System's Office Budget iepoit.

Composition:
Vice President of Academic Affairs or designee Co-chair

Faculty Co-chair (appointed by Academic Senate)

Vice President of Student Services

(1) Counselor

Dean of Math, Science & Engineering

Dean of Language Arls

Dean of Student Services

(1) Math. Science & Engineering Faculty

(1) Composition Coordinator

(1) ESL Faculty

(1) Reading Faculty

(1) Learning Center Faculty

Assessment Coordinator

(1) Office of Student Disabilities Learning Specialist

Institutional Researcher

(2) Faculty (appointed by the Academic Senate) (1 Transfer/l Vocational)

(1) Library Faculty (approved by the Basic Skills Committee May 8, 2008)
(1) GED Faculty (approved by the Basic Skills Committee April 14, 2009)
(1) Student Representative (appointed by ASO)

Terms:
Delermined by position, Acadeniic Senate appointinents serve a two-year ferm, Student representalive serve a one-
year lerin,

QllOl’llﬂl:

A simple majority of the commitlee’s voting membership.

Meetings:
Meetings are held monthly during 1he academic year.

Minutes/Records:
Minutes/Records are posted by the co-chiairs on the BSC MyAVC group page.



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
Basic Skills Committee
AGENDA

Tuesday, October 1, 2013
3:00-4:30 pm, A-140
BSC MISSION STATEMENT:

To increase student retention and success, this committee provides holistic structure and support to:
1) students
2) instructors
3) support services, and
4) the community
This support Is based on data, theory, planning, dialogue, and collaboration, resulting in effective practices.

AVC Basic Skills Direction/Focus
— reduce number of students who need Basic Skills
— create conditions to help students be successful

— compress the time of Basic Skills

Agenda Topics

1. Weicome and Approval of Minutes

2. Success Center

3. DLASs

4. Learning Communities

5. AVC Basic Skills Forum

Friday, September 20 at 9am-12pm, HS 201

6. Other

7. Next Meeting:

10/15/13 at 3-4:30PM, A-140




W W WP ESAA W W YPIININV W LM me W ) VI T W TIIILY FPICe oW B

September 17, 2013 at 3:00-4:30 pm, A140

PRESIDING; Santi Tafarella, Co-Chair

PRESENT: Mary Rose Toll, Dr. Charlotte Forte-Parneil, Dr. Les Uhazy, Tooraj Gordi, Vejea Jennings, Wade Saari,
Dlane Flores-Kagan, Carolyn Burrell for Van Rider,

ABSENT: Agnes Jose Eguaras, Michael Hancock, Scott Jenison, Audrey Moore

GUESTS: President Knudsen, Dean Meeta Goel

1) Welcome and Approval of Minutes
The meeting was called to order at 3:07 PM. As per the agenda, the approval of the minutes from the September 3, 2013

meeting will be conducted at the October 1 meeting.

2) Success Center

Santi stated that he had generated a letter that reflected on the rationale of the Success Center. Before reading, he gave a
background synopsls of the Success Center. In 2011, himself, Charles Hood, Vejea, Agnes and several others conducted a
meeting with Sharon Lowry and discussed that we were not fulfilling what was required for the Title V grant as it was written.
It was suggested that portables be placed out that year but this did not happen. After further discussion and with the clear
commitment from Ms. Lowry that if the committee followed the “process”, we would get the Success Center sometime in
2012 but this did not happen. We went over our Master Plan; we put aside money to purchase what was going to be
needed and had all of our ducks in a row. We even had a meeting with Christos Valiotls and he confirmed that even though
what the grant stated was to be done was not going to happen, he stated that what we were going to do was sufficient to
satlsfy the requirements. From Santl's perspective, it appeared that by the fall of 2013, we would have all of the items
moved out of reading rooms but Mazie put a hold on the project due to concerns on how it was to be funded. Santi stated
that Christos seems to think that he has the funds for the project. The dialogue stalled during the summer time when
everyone left campus so here we are in the fall trylng for the final push to finalize the project by spring 2014 when we could
open up those rooms. But Doug Jensen is stating that the process Is too rushed for him but Santi cant understand this
since we have had since 2011 to do this but he is acting like it is difficult. Santi spoke with Newton Chelette, thru his
secretary, who relayed that he wants nothing from those rooms such as desks or computers and that it can all be sent to the
boneyard. Dr. Parnell confirmed this could be done. Dr. Uhazy further explained that those desks and computers had been
moved over from the APL Building for a film classroom, but the technology Is very old and the MACs had been sliminated
long ago but maybe the desks could be used somewhere. Dr. Uhazy did confirm that Dr. Parnell could do the paperwork to
eliminate the material from the rooms. Santi explained that we are within a month and a half of bringing this project together
before spring semester.

President Knudsen has arrlved for the meeting. Santl brought him up to speed on where we are and at this point asked all
members to read his letter. Once finished, Diane commented on one of the last lines in the letter relating to elements in
Administration and among faculty that may be putting up obstacles to the final realization of the Success Center. Diane
wanted everyone to know that these obstacles were positively not coming from Learning Center faculty. Santi admitted to
having heard from someone else that it was not a good idea and perhaps we have not sold it sufficiently yet. It was felt by
the members of the committee that all areas of the college including classrooms, library, Learning Center, etc., were
success centers but the new Success Center was going to have a distinct function. Santi then queried Mr. Knudsen on his
thoughts. Mr. Knudsen stated that it Is progresslon and he feels that the semantics are unfortunate. Leaming happens In
every classroom on thls campus. There are many students who come to this campus who can nelther read nor write well
and the Leaming Center is used as a resource for them to improve on those skills. The Success Center comes as an
acronym through a grant to create a separate space, not because of some mandate, and the name may have been adopted
through the legisiative process Involving the Student Success Scorecard. So he hopes that the mixing of terms Isn't
creating an unfortunate separation here on campus when we are here to take care of all students. He does not know if that
explains It or not. To the degree that we made a promise in a grant and it is a part of the work plan and there is a specific
function for an identified space to enhance the efforts of the Learning Center, that Is fine, and those obstacies wili get
knocked down. Whatever has been a problem in the past Is going to come to an end and we will meet the requirements of
the grant. Beyond that, he hopes that the committee will work with everybody in an inter-disciplinary fashion to support our
students and enhance learning. Our students have toid us they would like to have the opportunity to investigate the natural
inquisitiveness that we were all born with and have the environment to do it In. To that degree, let's not let pockets of
money and individual initiatives get in the way of what our central purpose Is. To the degree that we have the two rooms in
the Leamning Center that are going to be used as well as renovation of the rooms in the ME building for reading, we may not
have all the finishing touches nor it may not be pretty but with a checklist in place, we can move forward. He cannot
guarantee that all will be finished and ready to go but if there is someone in the way who is saying no, he wants to know and
why. There does not appear to be someone doing this on purpose that is known but if it is Inadvertent such as a
miscommunication, missed a deadline, etc., that could be understood, but he can assure the committee that we will not be



files in one of the rooms and President Knudsen commented that these would have to be boxed up In order to be destroyed.
Santi also asked President Knudsen if he wouid address the issue that what we are ail doing is for the success of the
students. Santi wanted to give him a perception of the situation that has been in place for over a decade whereby English
has perceived the Learning Center function as supporting the classroom/teacher. Somewhere along the way, at least ten
years, English faculty went one way and Learning Center facuity went another. Santi has tried numerous times to create
bridges between the two groups. He has invited the Learning Center faculty to meetings at his home where retreats were
being held which resutted in English faculty becoming extremely angry and refusing to come If they are present. The
relationships are strained between the two groups and has caused further problems when Santi has tried to run defense to
bring the groups together to mutually work for the good of the students. Santi has nearly hurt relationships with people by
trying to bring the two groups together. Santi feels that one way to broach this strain is by creating the Success Center and
getting the English faculty involved seriously in the Learning Center, even in proximity so they start meshing their vision
together. From his vantage, the Success Center is the opportunity to turn the Leamning Center into something that is really
integrated from the English side. Diane has a suggestion on how to get started on this. Recently, she came across a white
paper by the Council of Learning Assistance and Developmental Education Associations. |t is calied Meaningful Access
and Support — Action for U.S. Colleges and Universities and Higher Education Poiicy Makers to Provide Meaningful Access
and Academic Support for all students. Meaningful access and academic support are imperative to increase graduation
rates, develop an educated workforce, strength the economy and compete globally. There are five imperatives. Number
one Is to expand evidence-based comprehensive support systems and it very clearly states under number one “that no one
path to college completion exists nor is one type of academic support sufficient for every student. Varying systems must be
in place that provide different levels of support and are embedded in the overall fabric of all institutions.” Diane feels that
the Learning Center is not the be ail-end all of learning assistance. She feels that we should try different things to see if
they will work for the student. Mary Rose commented that when she started in 2008, she definitely felt a strain between the
Leaming Center and the Reading Faculty and since then a bridge has been formed. They are working together through the
Directed Learning Activities which Is serving so many students. The Reading Faculty is working together with the Leaming
Center faculty and that is what she sees as a Success Center. Diane stated that the tutoring in the Leaming Center is peer-
based but if you bring in a faculty member to do tutoring, students would want to be tutored by the instructor. So thought
needs to be put into what can be created for faculty by utilizihng LC113 and LC114 and allowing them to do some
experimentation to come up with new ideas to help students. Santi feels that this wouid aliow for more faculty to get in
contact with each other on ideas.

President Knudsen has had the opportunity to observe several models and been responsible for some at various institutions
during his career where one was the Academic Development Department. This was a completely separate department
where they hired faculty which took care of all of the basic skilis developmental education on campus. He has also been
involved in another school in Oregon where the pre-collegiate work was just a part of the department. There was no
separate department and all faculty rotated through the courses and taught everything that was available within the
department, so you could be teaching pre-colleglate and advanced in the same quarter. It was a way of dealing with ail of
the students. That model helped the students with progression through the curriculum much faster but the basic skilis
faculty, the learning center faculty, and the English faculty worked with the same department chair who worked out the
schedule and everyone had to meet the same minimum qualifications. So someone could be teaching a first-ievel basic
skills Engiish course as well as an English literature course or a last composition class as part of their ioad in the same
quarter. Much the same happened with the math department. At Moorpark, they used Learning Communities for basic
skilis in a iot of ways. President Knudsen stated that it is a matter of resources and how much basic skilis and levels we
can offer and it has to be welil defined, meaning math, ESL, reading, writing. President Knudsen has already talked to the
superintendent of the high school district about making sure that we build good bridges with adult education into our basic
skilis. if they are not ready for two levels below, they will be taken care of in the high school system and then when
accomplished, the bridge will bring them over to AVC. We don't have the money to permanently handie this and we cannot
depend on grant money to fund this as some colleges do. We are here for the student to transfer or to go into the workforce
or both and that's #t. The baslc skills mission has to be fulfilled but to what degree. The partnerships that we can build with
the high schools will bulid those bridges because they have the adult education. We can work this out but for now it is just
an idea where perhaps we can get some of those students and offer some of that instruction on our campus so that for the
students who are in adult schools, they will be on a college campus and not on a high school campus because in their
heads that is part of the progression and they are not being penalized. Adult education is going through a transformation
the way it is funded and there Is a lot of stuff out there to read and some came from the Chancelior which he has not had
the opportunity to read. President Knudsen truly hopes that everyone sees it as an integrated activity that the separation is
unfortunate about CT programs and academic programs. President Knudsen's discipline happens to be classified CTE in
the California Community Coilege Systems but he dares anybody to chailenge its rigor as an academic discipline at the four
year schools. So that is his point in saying that and how it all folds together and he hates to see those separations and they



v - e e g m ey memeecte o miea ee e

Santi commented to President Knudsen that AVC has been fioundering with a number of models for severai years so he
feels that the president could come in with a different vision to that. President Knudsen stated that it is mostly an attitude
but Dr. Parnell commented that it is philosophy, too. Dr. Pameli commented from Santi's letter that “A Success Center
within the Leaming Center, though it may feel a bit threatening to the Learning Center faculty, is likely to make for a
meshing of English faculty and Learning Center faculty over time™. She would like to see it campus-wide facuity, because in
conjunction with what President Knudsen said, we have students chailenged at ail levels and they need to have someplace
to go that is not focused on any one particular thing. We must get out of the mindset that the Learning Center Is for people
who are challenged In some way, but make it a true Success Center where people want to be successfui, whether they get
straight A's ali the way to basic skills student so we need to work on that, but not just English but facuity campus-wide
where we all work together to support students to be successful. President Knudsen pointed out that at Moorpark, they
hired tenure tracking English faculty who provided assistance in the hiring of the tutors for ail ievels of Engilish for the
Learning Center and the Math Center did the same. Workshops were heid periodically to give assistance to the tutors as
they dealt with the students. It was this model that ied to the Learning Communities that the integrated practice of reading
and writing was developed for moving students through and helping and as we all know “a student who reads good writers,
become a good writer". As Dr. Pamnell stated, we are here for all of the students but most of them are going to be basic
skills students. Maybe we shouid look at a model that wouid support everybody but first we need to start on the front end by
working with the high schools and building our bridges but we have to make that determination as a coilege. Santi
mentioned that there Is a shortage of English 101 classes and queried President Knudsen if he had met yet with the Engiish
chair, Mark Hoffer? The data shows that 20% of our students are testing Iinto Engiish 95 and that puts him in a dilemma -
shouid he offer 20% of our English ioad to Engiish 95 students because that wiii reduce the amount of Engiish 101 courses
that can be offered. This then causes another dilemma where Engiish 101 is the gateway to many other higher multi-
discipilnary level courses on campus. President Knudsen asked if we had variable credit courses in Engiish but was
informed that we only have it in math (Math 099) right now. He feels that it couid be developed with the Learning Center but
you have to have the resources and it eliminates classroom needs and defined periods of time for sections of English 95 or
ESL. Santi commented that 40% of our students assess into English 101 so 40% of courses are for English 101. President
Knudsen commented that perhaps those sections of English 95 or ESL would best be done in an aduit education
environment and the scheduie be expanded for the upper levels where they are needed. Once you build the bridge for
them to return to AVC to continue their education, they will retun. You have freed up the bottleneck when you reduced
your courses to cover for the lowest basic skills which takes away from English 101 and now given that availability to be
used for more English 101 sections. Dr. Parneli stated that ESL lacks the rigor at the adult school that it receives at AVC.
President Knudsen stated that we have to work through those things but at some time, ESL and English have to meet. Dr.
Parnell agreed and that is not what is happening right now. President Knudsen stated aiso that there needs to be an
equivaiency.  Dr. Uhazy stated that they have done this with math with their SMAP and they have their articulation
agreements In place and they work together on this. Mary Rose also stated that her READ 95 shouid be in the adult
education environment because many come into the class being non-readers, but they have cut it down to two levels and
accelerated the READ 97 and READ 99. President Knudsen stated that it is just hard doliars and cents and Is just
unfortunate, but we can't let our transfer mission and our accredited CTE mission become diluted to the point where we are
not doing a good job there either because when the students do emerge from the basic skills program and are ready, they
do not have a program to go to. We have to be sure that we do not lose that balance and it has been too easy for peopie to
pass things along without dealing with it upfront and that is one of his hopes for the colleges that we become self-sufficient
to the degree that we can.

Diane commented to the members that she wiil send to each of them a copy of the document that she highlighted earlier in
the meeting and feels that it will become a very important starting point in the months to come. She hopes that all faculty on
campus will be open to discuss with Learning Center faculty the important concepts and what more we can be doing to
enmesh what we are already dolng in the classroom and the Learning Center. Vejea commented that he feels it could be
pedagogy but probably more personality at this point because he doesn't feei the conflict is as real as we think it is. He is
asking if Dr. Parnell could take on the responsibie leadership of arranging an ali IRES/English/ESL/Reading/Writing retreat
where all sides are invited on a Saturday. Perhaps this will overcome the problems that have been in the past. Also, there
is also a once-a-month meet and greet lunch with Dr. Pamell at Camiie’s.

President Knudsen gave a suggestion to the committee that if it couid come up with an integrated plan that inciuded
Learning Communities (linking two classes but no more than three), inciuding basic skills and transitions or something like
or where it supports and all faculty get involved and come up with a plan, once we present it to him, he wiil sit down with Ms.
Lowry and discuss dedicating the resources to a certain number of Learning Communitles per semester, math Included.
Once whlie he was in Oregon, he did a dual course with a teacher who taught technical writing while President Knudsen
taught statistics and quantitative research methods. Dean Goel asked how meaningfui are we making students' studies in
order for them to remember them? President Knudsen took the example of a welding student who would see the material



Leamning Communities as another avenue for students to learn. Just put your ideas together and present them and he will
definitely speak with Ms. Lowry about them. It may not be many at first, but it could be a start. Diane asked if there was a
need for additional staff, couid that happen. President Knudsen couid not answer that question without more facts, but iet's
look at the plan.

After President Knudsen left the meeting, Santi asked if the members got the impression that we are moving forward.
Everyone agreed that the time he spent with the committee today was Invaiuabie and as Dr. Uhazy pointed out, he is an
academic and a teacher, and that is critical to the success of the college. The task is now before the committee and
Carolyn (who wishes to replace Van Rider) asked if perhaps a library course couid be linked with an English course? Or
couid the librarian come to the Leaming Center and give workshops on how to do research for papers or perhaps do
tutoring? She feels there Is lots of ways the library can help the student by using the EBSCOHOST System and many
students may not know about it. Dr. Parnell mentioned that Carolyn could just schedule something for the Learning Center
at her convenience. Dean Goel asked how much the Basic Skiils Committee has researched Leaming Communities as
they are very powerfui modeis as data has proven and they have paid for themselves, even if there were added expenses
such as tutors or staff. Diane responded that a number of years ago, the college did have them and many students
expressed how much benefit they received from them. Dr. Uhazy also pointed out that SOAR High Schooi is one large
Leaming Community and that is why it is successful. Everyone has bought in, students have their required courses to take,
and faculty were all onboard. Mary Rose mentioned that they had attempted to do Learning Communitles over the summer
sessijon by putting a reading with a math but did not have enough time. Santi asked who we could contact at SOAR that
could help us with putting together a small Learning Communities model? Dr. Uhazy suggested that we speak to Chris
Grado, Stephanie Herrera, Nancy Speaks or perhaps some of the faculty.

3) AVC Basic Skills Forum

Mary Rose spoke about the forum coming up on Friday. First, there will be an introduction and then the attendees wiil be
divided into groups to do the Marshmaliow Challenge. Each group will receive 20 pieces of spaghetti, one large
marshmalilow, one yard of string and one yard of masking tape. The purpose of this Is for the members of each group to
work cohesively together to build the highest free-standing structure within an 18 minute time limit. The winners of the
group wiil receive Quest for Success t-shirts. If you wish, you may go online to TED to watch the video and find out that the
best are kindergartners and engineers. Most groups do not realize the welight of the marshmailow at the top of the structure
and what It takes in order to hoid it up there, but the main idea to get across is that we must ail work together in order to
make the Success Center a reality. Next, Audrey will talk to the group about tools. For the second activity for the forum
attendees, Mary Rose wiil show a video/poster that she and Karen Lubick put together as part of an assignment when they
attended a BSILI Conference at Lake Arrowhead. Each group picked an area of the coliege and had to show how it
factored into the success of the students. The attendees at the forum on Friday will each pick an area of AVC and produce
a poster to show how that area factors into the success of our students. Finally, Mary Rose then said the model of the
Success Center will be presented as it is today. Then two index cards will be passed out to each attendee where they
wouid write an obstacle on one card and a solution on the other, followed with discussion.

4) Other
None

Next meeting: October 1, 2013, 3 ~ 4:30 PM, A-140

Adjourned: 4:25 p.m. pg/aje



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members vwhe participata i conuniftees that are not designated as shaved governance connnittees
(sea Appendiv 4 of the FPD Progrant Book for a list of approved shared-governance commitiees) mey
reguest FPD credit if the conumities meets the requived criteria: the connnitiee is officiolly orgastized, vvifl
agenders and minutes that may be accessed by other campus employees, and it viupports the callege mission
ancdior auhances ihe internal governance of Amelope Vallev Colleze.

Conunittes chairs way request approvel of the comemitizge by subumitting this fora aud approprinte
dncumentation tn the Academic Senate office by the 8 week of the semester. The FPD Conumnittee will
review ihe request and detennine if e conunittee mieets the criterin established by the covuniitee nnd
based oun the Siate Chancellor's Office professional developmient requirements,

Date; ‘3,/ 19/ =

Conmmuittee: A i t,57172 -/77 Fagec ey
/

Comuiittee Chair. __D/‘, Kaﬂf./? Covoie J{ Ext./phone: _ o Y42
Frequency of Meetings: Adeonth Zf./ Lenath of Meetings: __ /, S hoeers
7 .

. N o . N
Comuwiltee's Purpose: 7oa_ serise o< Lhe o mapumiaticativie

’

. : - —
"i(/.xf:f? 7 /Ag_r_’jél‘(,/‘r}’/ umjy bl POl Lot 2 P e TINTES 17eL V7 IS

[ ey jewmn Yhe. /'L/u/b//“? /;;414/4/»4 (s Sheclerrs
the Aradeomiuc Senme Nean |JP-Afy /ar’Z?:ﬁ/t’/7?/C. HFteirs
Epesiclent Lhﬁ Fhe College. .Mmgcf Foacia Moo irnt Covmmecnn: %f/
GE2)ET /

Curfenr Mewnber List: QL_ fp/ . [j_@u‘é_/g{ /A e el @,(f‘/"{‘_;/

Debra. Dictinson [ondda /"v‘zﬁc/‘ﬁ’?f.}’“)/ Sepactzz At

Py <7 . 2
O A /)0(/’)/ £2.56247. (/; ‘4:‘:3%/4 -,_,)’//,-';’577;“1/8‘: : )r L5002 x)(.yt,//f’c‘:’f"

/W/?/' Ll )1“’/,(_.22/‘/’:/ /r‘ / ‘2 /J/ofﬁ// )/zn///éiﬁ/zw A I Se LA éﬂf(

Cloplace Ao~ e e s

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda apd minutes.

3130413



3

aut apiaoid sjuapnis pue [SIYSBLD € Sash obal( ueg (Apueg)
ue)d uaJaIp & PIsU PINOM SjUapms PajIWpEa)
Joeduy
aleuoipodosdsip ploae o) jood ayj wioyj abejusuad wiopues e axe) Aew
JUBLLII0IUB Joj Jaisawas Aand Aldde o) aaey pinom sjuapms
1duosues Buiedal jou o Joedwi ajeuogiodoidsip Upm |nyases ag isnw
yoey o) sjes st jeob souaros 1e s)dwaye jo Jequinu osje
G'Z SI SIND '(°g 39 PINOYS-Y4O S2UBOS St Jojeapul poob Alaa
Uonigie uo 158518 sy sey auoje Sy |
yoeqsjppes pue apisiaaly o) Buipioase uoyne
Buiseasnap u) Jnysssoans-eua)uo LIBYRD UO paseq eL9D oyeds
Joy sjuod aniB-eueiwa Juswyjosus Buwaasos-aid jof Inopuey aos
UOSSILLIPE 10} 8SN "NAT JO [2A9] BU) O} yoes)-aousuadxa ey
dnyes Aew swesBaid a1eaud mau-Apmis Aypqiseady

:Buuoos pue eualLD LOISSILPY o
siseq a8sea Aq asen
uoneaydde
Juwgns o} 2[qe aq jpm ‘dn )| am pue sseyuca-uopeazBbe Jnoyym inp

Buipodas 10§ DOES WO ISEAUOUI-UOHBIOA DjRl] o
Jeah
L 40j Wwexa 3y} JOJ SJuM \,UES-SauldRSIP NYE PUB UCHBOIA SE pajsl
s)nsal
1a6 Jou s20p JUspPNIS pue auoyd S3JEISYUOD BNAUOLIBRY "NE3I] }53)
Buunp sauoyd e Buisn pue Buies Aq Asilod Bunejoia syuepms Auew
jreduion
pue uoneaydde Boj ues senpipul 373348-Wa)sAs Jaindwes mau

euz2 uoissiwpe o) sabueyd gyqissod aoualajuos
PUR USLIND JBPISUo2 0) A)inoe SusquRw dIgnd € WOUS RS 'NHE UO JBqWBly pieog Y)g Moy e z1q Navod
ajepdn
186png-uesb
217 0] 9SBY) INBTUNUILIOD PUB SS300NS uofud)ayuonuNe
1USpNIS Jog spasu Aluap o} Anoey Aiddns yop1$auawdinba 97861 $/a0uBIRJLD YL §3oURIEG 119Mo7 H £L0e/2L0z
210z ‘54 J8qop
panoiddy UOISSNosIp ON 10 sanuy
oIy UoISSnHasy 131U2S3iy w3y epuaby

0cii Bwy pug  QEgL awn pelg

3ISNS "uosuqoy Apues 'ssybng eipues ‘uDULBH BpUIT "UOSUNI] BIGEG ‘Aung vluuog ‘B0 BIUSSS A

Iayseg uoser 'saaneuasasdal Juspnig

J3IBAN SSIUSQ (Japiooay) siowpnog Assen ‘Biegpung zi ‘Uems)g suuelepy ‘13phug

wdoee £102 'y yosepy
S90UBI2G EsSH
IDIATI0T AT TIVA 340131INY
SILNNIRK ONILITA ALTNOVL ONISHNN QYNNG

‘Aneag andIn ‘aieyseg BPIK ‘OMOD Y Juasald




wesb jeuonyppe
ue UIE)qo JI Sjuapnis uogisues NAY

dnoJib 0111 Byl i 3ue 1BY] SJUBPMS ousual Woy sUBWIWOD cu

¢EL0T 1B Uiy Ul ONlel Gl J0J SIY) JBPISUOD SNATT I0) JuesB seiouy

112 10} Bues aq o) sey

-SJ3]SBWAS Z UBy} 2J0W JND3! J,UBD-SIADY [BILD JO JBgLUnU JuIamp
annbal ‘aw awes ay) Je yoes)-s)uapns UoRAO HUN (E Siy} 10 3SIN0D
JuaIaip e Jalo O sABY PINOAA £J3)SDWIS PUT O KWPE IO 8SINod
uol)iSURI) U} SINOY [E31UYD SSESIOUI 0) PSSU-UONDSP yonus almbas
a@oualsjuod-1sod

auiy paseasul aaey-wswbpn| jeojuo Subpersipis diseq 'lojendsay
‘SIS 'dG-ryssaaons ag o) |eap Jealb e Bupioe) ‘eudsoy e u usag
Janau aaey pue obe sueal |eionss pajenpesf Auews ‘eoio Ut suom

0} MOY MOUY LUOP PUR 8dUauadxa 32| ‘SIS Joj sanuniodde enxa
‘8q o} paau

Aoy asaym o) peauoy wal Bulbulg pue wads swi SNAT aY) 0) Inydiay
00ZSN ul Inpspuom-ajepdn ones g1y,

Jagsuri) U (ryssSa0ns aq sjuspms disy o) NgH Aq padadoce

2.e Jey} S3SIN0D 3ij 0} WinNJINo abueyd-wNiNoLIND BpoL Jojsues |
SU01034D §0 Janowin) Juanbay

puejsispun jou op

SNY HBIS UaAa 'sluapnis ylim saInpanosd PIzipiepue)s malasl o) pasu
usia Inj)se| aouis Suudg sy podas je yoo) oy paan

MBIASS DUB YOB(Q J3J3J 0)

131SE3 'OD 8M PIP JBUM 313 ucinje-Jeak Jo pus e SSINUIL O Alrwiuung

10} JBISOLITS i Ul OREl G| JBPISUOD SL02 lled-podas Apnisyes soy sdi] zZn podas Apmys-jles
$5329nS 30 Ajiqeqaud
Buiseaidu; jo 19edwy 1B %00| 0) [JoMOT M SSE10 0] 3Woa pue uedey Yyum xUom 0] s)uspn)s abeinoous o) anunuon 13m0 M uoRUNY

sdiusiejoyns

‘saqunjloddo Buppomisu ‘auizebew Buiwes; pue Buiyses) suizebews
NOY-00 001§ "Asyuowlamns saf 00z$ 196png juauna-siy

Joy 1aBpng B p3dU-A0N Ul CUSY Ul 90UBISJUBS "aBalloROOpS wol pinoo
am-yD ) ssjdeyd paau-pieat $89104 SPau NQY PUB 0Z0Z 4G NSE
ABS 0} YOI JO 3SN puUB NOY O} SIS |BDIUAD OU SsaIppe-swelbod NOY
Lwody swianuco a3joa 0] i0 Jssjunion {Bs0 [eucteu} NOY-ON wol) day
ue|d UCRDE USTIUM B BABY pue

10ediul 31BUORI0dOIdSIP JUSWINDO0P-SS330N5 JO A)qeqosd aseasout ued
BUS)ID Winwiuiwg sAey o) Aem e se sjuiod asn ues

-wesBaxd ay) 12)us o) sluspms Joj e Jusieanbe ue apiaosd o) aney
uaissiwpe Joj sjuiad Buisn swenbosd Auew ‘eusiua aty Joy uoneuLoUl




ZI7 puB Jamony
40 YpM passnasip aq O} ainpayos v

Sujim aue

OuM Ulp O) SISYI0 BACL 'J3)SBWSS IS} uj paseid aq 0l £10Z 1. $-1pUBs)
sinoy Aepung ou

-inopuey 15y Isieloads sas-juswdinba uojeinwis umopseaig pue dnjes
aung Uy Buiuies) vonenuwis | [3A9) e puape o)

-SinoY gey sibis ppe 0] siqe aq [jm-uogisod siy) axe) o) paasbe ajauuy
peppe sannp gej sixs-ul uosiad PaISSe|d e auy 0) passnasip
Asnoinaid-dnosl e se pamaiazas uoyisod yosey isieraads Ge| UOHE|NLWIS
weBoid NN ot pajeiBaiu) ay o} paau Aynoe; awy ny z

Aynoey
SN Ui fynoey
NA BuneiBiojuy

Aepo) 3sa) 1suy ‘Znb 151y Uo 9,69 sbesane-| yzgN

194 sjuswubisse ou-gpz SN

Buissed jie ‘sjuspms 2z2-78Z SN

44 'SQ 8 's1uspmis ge-LEz SN

S0Y MO| Z 'SIUBPMSOY -08g SN

¥ ayew jou Algeqoud ¢ 'Buissed Jou 9,6 ‘SIUBpMS pZ-22 LSN
Suissed Jou z ‘sfuapnis 12-1Z1 SN

Buissed jie 'sjwapms zi -0Z1 SN

S09 A0 Ul € "D MOfRQ 6-SIUBPNIS 9G-1 11 SN spoday asnog
. SuspnIs PG swexa ou-pLISHN NOISS3S
-suodas asuneo a3so1n

SIOIBINWIS A JOJ-RAISPI0 3G JitM SYSap Jandwns GpzsH
dn payoo) aq ues sdoide) leuchippe-padeld aq ues stayndwad vay)
pue Apsdesd Bupisom Jou si asemyos-paae ey UANAWOS ¢ LZSH

SUETC
S83008 JBINGLI0Y




JB3A auo 10} QD'ODS'ES JE SI BUIpUN) 3y S|UsWaINba)
uoneanpa essuab yiva yoen uo sjuspns Buidaay uo i snog)
ay ) sweibosy [RuOned0A 104 J01a5uno e 1o Buipun ag Jim asetyy

"S9NSS| Yljesy [Bjusul Lim SIUBPNIS 0) JasIRY O} S|ruajal
JBYO O] @NURUOD {IM 8340 S, UBLISWIUNT “I(] TI3|S3WAS Sy} JaYe
papuny aq Jobuo] ou |lIM JOSIAPY $S800NG IUBPMS Se uonised X0 AiigS

"0s(e sjoa{oid Jussaid 0 PIYSE ae SJUIPNIS DAY 2
Jaquandag ui pajuasald oida) aies sy ‘uoissnasip [aued e Juasaxd pm

AWOoING SUBPa] "3

JOSIAPY
S5920nG Jua8pNiS q

feg sasinN IWHd e

JabBlagsuiay] SILUBSS 'UOSMET BpULT 'Al3 BUBI DN Je wdg ) o8 Aew 13mon Qg SWR) BYO G
‘ones G 0y L oagy
SINPIYIS 0] SUONEIC] JBYM pUB SBSUNOD UdIUm Joj 3sn o) spun |2aud
yomp Bupsiebar voissnosip Jay)g  Sunoy sayo sinoy g 'Bumued
VOISSNOSIP | Y | 'SJUSPNIS UM IDBIUOD 3NIEWSIY OF 12 AYNoed [BUOHOINISUUOU
UT paseq SNPayds aswal M Zi | 3 I SYS "UBIDILYDS) UOHEBUIS/IOIBUIPIOOD qB| SIS SE S|npayds
s,3)8uuy BuipieBas uoissnasl B(NPAYdS £1L0Z 1B 2Ul PIinquIsip z] Biagpung z1y SINPsYds v
‘Aijnoe} ay) "SJBPIOSIP BUIOS JO UOHEJUISSE[D
J0j SKIE)IBAE JEL) BABY PUB 30UAIBJUCD ur safueys aLwos g Jim alay) 1By S| W) Jenoied auQ UCKBULIOJ aousaUaD
ay) woy sjuicd ulews ay) Jo awos M3U pue pajepdn Jo 10} e pey pue pool A3 seam asuaiajuos Buisiny onejyohsd
Jo Aspwawins e aldwos pm ssiusQ 84} 12t pajlodal ayg ‘popuaye Bys SuOiSSas auy) uo papodas asiuaQq JSYIBAA B5IUaQ woy Joday ‘¢
‘SyaaM G JO SUONDAS
 10j puny piNOJ 0S DOS'YLS 12 PIJBWRSS §1 1SOD By '|RIIUND JOISSILSS
ypnoy Jo uoiiod Buns/paiu s} Ul SJUSENS JISUBS NAT O} 10jangsul
o ojes g 0) | Jayo o) Buinujuoca Aq Asucwr aw) Bupuads passnasig
“Jesd xau o} yBnauy) paiued aq 0) 6o0'ZZE-000°0ZS Palewnse ajepdn 1sbpng
Jauuew siy) uy Aauow Ing pauILLIRYaP 14 J0U S| Junowe [Bnioe aly Jeaf sy woy Asuow -uesb uonuseuonUlY
Juesb ay) Bursn jo Joney ug Anoe4 13a0 Aued aq Jim atsyy Jeak 1xau Joj Asuow ou si assy; juerb uoliuYy 1amoD g eL-2l0z ¢
[SESTETEYS)
w5+ UJen jo sapnuiy
uoissag usdQ '}
uonay UOISSNISI(] 13}uasaty waj] epuabdy

‘Japhug aisng ‘asowpnog Aases '(SiiE pausius) uosuiqoy Apues 'saufing eipueg ‘uouse

"80u319)u00 0} anp Ajjeag SAA JUSSAY ‘(YD) 19MOD) usIEy I ISNEM SSIUBQ ‘Biaqpung zr 'eMma1g suuele

widQge €107 ‘s udy
SaoUIDG UjesH
I0FTTI0D AT TIVA 3dOI3INY

SALNNIA ONLLITIA ALTINOVL SNISHNAN 33¥93A JLVID0SSY

H EPUI ‘uosupioig exgag ‘(ispaooss) Aung suuog 'xo)) aimg Juas




"0€21 1B paunolpy

juswwinolpy

"5)s9) ¢ Jaye Buissed jou Afuaund SJUSpnIs be (Lbz

‘Buissed Jou Apusuino sjuapnis £ Opz

'%,0G uBL) Ja1ealb pip suchisaa

suop Gunsay ueldeyy "passed ||e sjuapnis /7 Seam g 1S4 1287 SN
"UOI)E0! JXa3u Jo§ uiajqoud

DA|0S2) O] UBjd "BIIE WOJ) SIUSPNIS Pajing "SNY SA SIUBJSISSE {enipat
0} paubisse a1oMm SJUBPNIS-{|aM 0S 10U AUND AY J[9m JUSM DINOH
Aunuiuod) "onel NAT 03 JOIIMISU 1L 3U0 Ypm sdnosb jeswp b aiam
243y}, "(ISO 8iom Sapns 6 'sjujoed 0Z 10 100 gL-£ | woy pabuels saioos
uedey) (%€ /-%/9 9buei) passed jje siuapmis /£ SHoam 8 1SUd (LEZ SN
‘passed ||e S|usSPN)S £9 10EZ SN

"0 Ui 3101 19peR3| JUBPTYS pajuswBidl SARH

‘piEOgNOR|Y U0 suopeniead j2aiuyo pue bugsaj sindwos pajopd sasy
"SJUSPN)s 0z 3AeL AjUSLIND ‘PISSed |8 SJuapms | g 4a9m g 1Si) T1ZL SN
palisiep :0ZL SN

"ol AIOJoBISHES IV "GSO BABY SUAPRIS G 3,0/ MO[Sq 318 SJUSpriS

6 Apusung "paddoip aey S|uapnIs S8y /G LM PRURIS (LLL SN
"SSJM00 31 PajAdLoD |1y pC LM PBUEIS 0L L SN

Anoey

spoday asuno)
uoISseg pasoD g

“‘slAul o) @jdoad Jo ISy passnosig

‘Bunsal woosssep
oy pieo@ioeg Buisn uo uonewIolul JBYO M Aoser) spiesualy
UNGY 2U0 JC} 217 SH Ul JEIE 1B 62 1LY PRy 84 Jim voneiuasald ay

Bragpung 21

Bunasyy Aosiapy o

WwopIsse|) paddyy p




Assoclate Degree Nursing Facuity Meeting
Monday, April 15, 2013; 3:30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Session (Student representatives can attend this poriion of the meeting)
a. Minutes of April 15, 2013 meeting

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant—budget update

3. Report frorn Psychiatric Nursing Conference (Denlse Waiker)

4. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

5. Closed sesslon
a. Course reporis
b. Otheritems

Agenda sent 4/8/13



Associate Degree Nursing Facully Meeting
Monday, March 4, 2013; 3:30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Session {Student representatives can attend thls portion of the meeting)
a. Minules of October 15, 2012 meeting

b. Integrating VN faculty with NS faculty
¢. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant—budget update
3. Otheritems

4. Closed sesslon
a. Course reporis
b. Purchasing guidelines

Agenda sent 2/26/13



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Commiftees

Faculy niembers wlio participate in commistees that are not designated as shored governance committees

(see Appenchy A of the FPD Program Book for a lisi of approved shored-governance commttees) may
reguest FPD cradit if thie commitiee meets thea :cqml ed criteria: the commitiee is afficially argani=ed, with
agenidas and mitides thai may be cccessed by otliar compus employees, and i1 supports the college missien
andfor enhances the hiternal governmce of Antelope Valiev Collage.

Casnmitiee chiairs may reques! approval of the committes by subwitting this form and appropriale
documentation to the Academic Senate offica by the 8® week of the semesier. The FPD Commitiee will
review the request and deternine if the committee meets the crileria established by the commiltes and
based ou the Stute Chancellor's Office professional development requirements.

Date: S’[’[Ci//B

* ‘7 '
Commitiee: Lssrv i de s Ne gres Crvrrvcadican Comni ez,
Committee Chait: £ fri'z o fre bl :"xmp/é}em;} Ext/phone: ¢ 4/ (A
Frequency of Meetings: Moo s LC;/ Length of Meetings: _ 44 &¢er s

Commiftee's Purpose: T¥=, roleakies are. Yo plan ganza.

2008 Ot e e e, CL2ATDONEL? 7= A Ehe rersicx
Ol seded o e A5 A0, :

Pl
Current Member List /) - oo, mn B ,' Feornre il (L or e
1 T
\/
Deboa _Dic borrs IO SV P »"7‘62//7")0/7 Tl A DAV

""\ . ~f ,‘ % N -t /q/- < e ] . ! g Ry <z i, ; ':— o "/é:’f"
VLI L.(/,, » “1 A 2 SN Gkl 280 o S LE TSP, &, N R I W (o8
- = ; .

Pl i cenime Seg sl FElizale s N /u/* v,
~,
LEr e A.) //Cf’/ f’ Y B P e T /‘ (f"/ 7!//7 f~.7')[‘ = /” \Jc_/

“Please aftach a copy of e most recent ngenda and minutes,



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
AUGUST 26, 2013
HS 205
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MAY 20, 2012 (BONNIE)
CMAP WEBEX

PROGRAM REVIEW

CORS, COURSE PROPOSALS, SL.OS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT (MARIANNE, BONNIE, DEBRA, CANDY VICKIE)

LVN CURRICULUM

NCLEX (VICKIE)

NEXT MEETING - SEPTEMBER 23, 2013



|

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
MAY 20, 2013
HS 194
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 22, 2013 (DEBRA)

CORS, COURSE PRQPQOSALS, SLOS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT
KAPLAN - BENCHMARK

NEXT MEETING - AUGUST 26, 2013



H0D
ay) 21epdn M SUS PUB $BSIN0Y JUALND

Jop 18 yooq pajepdn ay) epury puas

424 0} SOIS 3y puss
am §i uuoy ay1 ojut wayj ind M epury

UoHeN|2A3 JO SPoYIaW auy o] saaldefae wu | g Y
AioBae] ‘Aungeieads: asinod 'as) [BUSIEL OU ‘jeuonEdNIN0s_UCEIOA
-Aluc NSH ‘SYIYY 84 pjnoys  s|esodoid asinogy
104 snusw Umop dosp pue ss)isinbasasd soj suondales sy pales epun

BRUIT UL K0BUS PUR MBIAaY "3iepdn jenueisqns-uou

© 0P pInoys Aynoey mawal 1o} | AInp paseslal ag [im Sasnod senbay
‘SasinNOd

leuaisssjoud (|2 10f SOTS 01 PAMSIARL EPUM WINRINILING UaLND Su 10

‘slustodwics [EJILID SB [[2m SB SOTIS Ul paidaiial 3g pjnoys
swexs 4108y} ANSeSW 0] puajul am jeum BULNSEaW aje am ainsse
01 payoaya aq o} paat sOTIS {SQTS) sswodng Bujwea wapmg sium
pUB JBUNDLING UO SHOJ WNNIUINDG MBU 3yl SABY DINOYS 3u0AiaAg

2pur

2

SUDHENRAT SAIBLLOS
pug s(1s 'siesodasd
851007 "{SHOD)
PIOD3Y JO 3SINDY

SHuUn 21Uy
B PUB SJUN 2IN)33] g} MOU |gj0
Spun

Z 0] SjiUn §'g Wy a1njoa] saujepay
pue syun ¢ o syun p woly pabueyo
M2 1] [BMBING [eopEW JBjSAWRS
‘shun ¢ of sjun $ Wwoy pabuetjo

o3 || [eaBIng |eoipayy Joisawas of
‘spun

G’} 01 Shun Z Woyj atnas] soisisqp
pue spun ¢ 0] sjiun ¢ wosy paBueyo
oo 1eo1bing {eoipay Joissluas il
‘SHUN $ ©) Siiun

Gt woy pabueys aun)oa) 19)sswas st

‘st BupieBal jlamo) 40 woly Jues sem [lew JU0NIS|T "pualie o}
auohians pabeunooua 27 "ABPSINY L UO 0060 I8 |12 33USIU0D TN i

Eellilio]

PUE 210103} Uf SIUN WNNJLIND M3U J[B PAMBINGY “LUMN3LIND JUSLN2
W) SIUN Ul paseR0ap ApRaLE SEM 1) 93UIS ZEZ SN O @BuBy oN
{aluns w SN ¢ pue AJ03Y} Ul SHIUN G| 3Sealnap o) psaN SOY

§0 [B101 JURLND 3y woy sjun Butsinu g¢ jo [10) € 0) abueyo o) paay
{0zt Audoso|ug Se awes) aigeidasse si ggi Aydosopiy

"L} w0 0} 3oeq ssed Yyosads abueyn

‘SHUn (4 o |ej0) e aney oy abueyd

O} pasN “aumny ay} vt sabueyds o Buney ploae o) spun JWL By yolew
0] WININ3LING MU BY) Uf SISUNCD Uf SHUn S6uByD 0} LOlRPUBWILICOAY

N

(Ow 1) wnnowng
|Spoy 13jsUR) |

“JoAR)
ul i ‘papuUoDas ApUES "SUO(IDaLDD
i anosdde o) panow epur

LT SIS, 9y ueldey, 1o
ooy abueyy ‘Bupeay te Ny, WOy Wnnong, abueys .uonoancy

m

£102 'Sz udiepy woyg
Sainui 10 [eacsddy

uoioY

uoISSNIsI(

12ju3534g

way epusby

auuevey 19pAug aisng ‘aiowpnag Asse] 'uosulqoy Apues ‘saybny eipueg ‘uowieH epury (4

%iep asluag ‘(ieyD) Biagpuns waqezy ‘vemalg

uidpe e €102 T2 Iudy
P61 SH WOCY Saduaidg yljesy
FOIATICO AFTIVA 3dOTIINY
SALNNIN ONLLIIN WNINDIEEND

Bp1033J) UOSUNDIQ e1qa( ‘Aung aiuucy 'Aneag anoip [uessig




wd jz:G ' pauinolpy

"1 SH wooy wid oet 1B £102 02 Aeny

Bunoow xap

‘wexs adwes
dn jas 0y suopsanb Buug Aew Aynoey

'sjajge) 4o sdojde; uo 1$8) ARL SjuBpNIS "SIUBRRIS tWOY YIBGpEa)
asisod pue s)nsas poob yiw suluo Bugiss) sJuapms aul §o 9,06
N0gE UM LZL SN Ul Sl papeayieads sey ays sesinos Buisinu 1o
preogyae|g uo Bugso) pazusindwos dn jas o} moy asasd jim Assen

dssen

pieogyoeg uo Buysa |

17 SH woos v wd geig e | 67
judy uo Jeuigam GAQ wooisse|D paddly ayj o Anoe; papuiust 757

21

wooIsse;d paddyy
-SWaYI [eUOBWIO |

"AJIR|3 puUE UOISSNOISIP JBYN)
1oy Burieaws 1xau 0y Bunosw uejdeyy
1SE| W) syonusded Bung [pam zry

“apesd

{eouyo oy paydde sjutod pue uoneIP3WR Yl JUD1SISUD S1 Ajnoe)
2INsse 0] pasl "3BIPSWA) Of PR3BU YIBW YDUIq 3y} |2 10U su2pnig
‘wexa ugidey] jo Aousioyoid Joj Supjues epuaessed 05 4O yieul youag

m

ugjdeyy

wnnoumIng
1daouo? wosj seap! Suug M anoIn

'853%03d Buisinu jo uuo; e o)
paaibe fnoed WN{ROWIND BY3 Yim pjpw oy spaay A10at)| a0 JIER]
S, W40 JO PESISUI WININJLIND MBU Ul P3SN 84 SM JRULGY 12YM PESSNOSIC

WAMSLUNT MaU
J0J jeuliod ue|d a1en

-Bujjzaw
¥8U 1B JNJ00 (M UCISSNISIP JaUMn -y

Buysaw 1xau e ssNosIp
pue sjuawmanbs: aebysaaur s 21

‘S|BIUBWRPUN )
0} Y10l SN se yong ‘psppe
L. UB BABY [ SIBGLUNU 35IN02 Man

‘syeam 1B sjoym ay; sos sopnysu
3uo Buideay pue siLD 1 SILIN0D 10} SHBAM JO JBGUINU BY) PESSNOSIA

"SRUNOD [BUDISSB)0IY PUR YNESH [BIUSR 'sasinod [enbing eoipapy

281y) ay) ase) 0) paiinbas eq PINCD SIUBPNIS JBJSUBK JI PASSNISI]

‘Ised s} Ut sJ2QINU 8SIN0D ASOY) JO SN By 0] anp palsalibng fpeays
SJAQUINY 3SINOD WRINJLUNG MBU 3Y) O} 2PELL 3G 0] papaau ssBusyD

71

$35i000)
WNDLING May

‘ifBm se uonenea2

BANEWWNS e dOjeAap pue 3sInGd
yoes o) 1dene o] finoe; 10! sUcAiana
0} INC }| pURS PUE UONBNIBAS aAnBLUY
BidWes JUaLND Ju] 1BLL0ID! M aINDIA

'samoslqe asinoD 185W 0] 1 Akpow (wm A)nae; pue 25003
Ugea Joj awes ayj jeuLa) ay dosy O] Pappep Sem Y puB pamanmal
sem wio) edues v sepUos pue Jayoes) ‘tebeuel 12uomioRId
0 _53I0Y j0 SouoBaies BUE S3SIN0D MOU IO} SUCHBMEATZ SAjSULD

2 |




SHPB/SIUTWPUDWIR UG INEUE IANDRY0D

‘Bpsinbal-ausd e se Yiep buippe passnosig
SISLLTHNDDL 9SIN0I WINNDIINTG [SPOW 1B)SUEL ) PBSSNOSIC
BUSINDBI-07 B JON ~ JUYD SN 0 JURI0IUB JUSLINDUGS DESSNDSIC

LN leH I T

SIRlUBWepUN-|

ajeadas g ued si1aguinu
P

HiBW - ansmbas-sid
aSIN0D 1029 JO! Sinoy mawsal o] Blagpung z1y

uonisiell - 3ge SN
[BUOISSBI0Id - 602 SN
1l Bingpep — bOE SN
S08d - £07 SN

Il BINS/RS ~ 202 SN
Ujjead ieuain) - 102 S
| Bing/pey — 201 SN

80 - 20t SN SIBqUINN

aunod pio p e oy Biagpunsg zn sjeawepund - 1oy gN | Sisqpung 21 BSINCT) maN
3INPRYDS ALIBS UC 39 PINOYS WO pUB OS5
SYPULOT OIS 01 puasg
9SIN0J SB 2l SWeSs 1B pamainal aq isnw §.018

SO 018 s38.n03 plo uo Bupuad aa) sjeusia uouney

o) papiensuos aq o) Adoa preH - O ~ S35JN0D MBU Ul 1Nd 84 ARUI S[RUSJRWAXA) MAINE] PUL |2UBISGNS UON BpuI 535407 IO
uBum SE ABy0
keno — apuassad <08 — 1opipaig
Aexo — {pa1esBayu) apuaniad 05 saoqy ~ £1/52/2
IOUIPNIG
Asse]) pue pemsis suueLey ‘Biaapuns 217 Aq pamanas i Bingmpap- £L/87/L

£10Z 'S youepn

SUOHDBI0D LM panciddy - 1P 4O sanuy

HoHoYy HOISSNISIg } 181Uu383a1d woyj epuaby

OZRL BN PUR  05EL aum pelS

Apues 'saybny mipueg 'UDLWUIRH BPUIT 'UOSUIMDN] BIgBq ‘saybnj-

Isxieg UOSer (saajeiussaldal Juspnig

‘(ropiaday) @euear SSlus( 'BIagPUNg Y19qEZIT JIRpMeg sutezuely JRpAus ASNS 'uosLIGoy

wd{ee gLoZ "SE ydLey
SAJUIIDT YIESH
IOITIOD AT TIVA FdOIBINY
SILANIA ONILAINW WININJHEND 9ONISHNN NGY

{ BIDUBG "UOULRH Bpury UOSUWIG 81983 ‘Aun aiuuog "ANeag amsip Jussald




Z

284100 Y0B8 10} pASIdwIsd 3g 0 $BI0LU5Pdles SUBoG

‘BEppE 24 O} UONBRIOGRHDD U,
wansm ‘saaivslgo 'uondussap 'saysinbas 9s1m05 0 sjuatuptiauyy

1uss
2q O} ~ USHEN|EAZ 0 SEOLRB ~ 853003 Y383 Ul §3|Npow Apris-|os passnasiq

SINHGISUOTSBI LWSIEUCISSI0IT PUB BINSURDY Py — WSHRUCISSB)0IY

wesBoid inoyBnoiy) pepesiyl Buag Wwaiuoa x31oN passnasi]
SEARDRIGO BSIN0D 0} PBPPE 3Q O} — JOINNSUI YlIM LONEIOENI03 U,

Bunnosyyo; sjdwexy

Pappe 2q 0] — aooedd [eau)o o) Aloswy jo uaneddy
W3GD ‘seaaalgo ‘uondposap ‘salisinbal "aweu ssinod o) SUSLpUaUy

‘ueldey;
2 n-daid 10 nayl i pasn &q o) salpns 9ses pue Buizzinb aUf-UQ ~ PUBLILIODDY

MO — UOHDLSL 1O SPoLal

#3410, - 42PUN PSSl 8q 0} uoHBINWLS Jo) 21edaly
LUBNUM, UL p80URIS)31 3G 0) SIUBWULBISSE ualp

pasn 2,80 eapoddns, — 34175 10 pug ~ 8(0J |EUDISSSI01

uouLE
EpuIy

vouet
epury

Eisnpung 2y

SPad

1l Engpsiyg

yiEaH |2)uapy

N2SSNISIP §2 DUBIUY “Jopnisut jo 30uepind, 0) Jopnnsul jo uoisialadns, pustuy | Bungjpayy
yoeoidde siduis daey, - uejdey]
soosds
SNSI9A PIPUAWILLGIAS 8d00g s2pelg — abueys uoreneas jo Spotjen |
paioioosdun pue so100:d 819)2()
Saipnis asea puz Buizzink aul-up
uonenEAZ Jo spotiap ~ Buyoea ) MBuisinu leucissaosg
wnyed-jsod o) pappe aq o] Suoga | |BUCISS30) 4

ARASHI02 - PUPBIPASSTIOSIDIPRARIASH
B0 §3N220 'vondussap 'sausinbal 'aweu S5:07)
SLONGLISap S ajIsiNba: $5IN03 3A30}03 PESSNISH/CBNPR/HOMIARY




[l

sStug)
SSTUY UG MO0M T BAURUCD O AYnoB.

al2da) puas o} ALNY Loy

pasSNosSIP A|BALDBI0S 2 pusily

SEIER I
s1BUIgeD
LOQIPAR
s.000

d OE-€ 1Y £EL/G/5 vopw J0J18s dieg

0014 01 Q060 - EL/0E/S 40) 138 ajeQ
0¢/5 10 9§ ~ passnosip sajep Bunaaw

psbemoous sjuswiuoy

PIININ 9Q 0) NY/SIN

pascwial 89 o) suonejoadxa spssoxg
M31n21 10] PAPIAGIY

‘Bupssi 1xau 01 Wbn0ig pue pegidwod aq a1 sBuniom- a3
PINIOMBI 3G O} UOUENIEAD JO SDOWBUI PUR Sjusiubissy
Zido) umo SB pBppE AI0aY 1 Ajunucy

psiiuignsal pue speuwl ag o) SUCKIZH0D

AlBAOBI0D payng
'PRSSNOSIP Pamdlnal URIU0D seanosigo ‘ucpdiosap ‘sepsinbayy A8IN07)

PANILIGNSAL pU2 PaI3|dWcD 34 C) SUONITLIOD — AIRAIS|j0o
JusI0eD "sAnsaluo "Londusssp saRsNDaY 85000 PIsSSNOSIP paIns 'paManay

‘pERicMal 8q O] JolEn[eAS JO SpoiRw pue siustuubisse je/Bunuaybupeay
p3pPe 36 O Saifiqisuodsa) pue 2Insuaty [euoissajold pue voiesyddy,

Bunom o} spms a1 bunum/Buipsey

sAay

Buittuely
% uofenjeny
usesBord

Bunzan Losiapy

ajeidwa
[eAT] BABWIO 4

LWSIEURISS3|01d




PaYSIAS: 30 O] S8INEAYIS/SINOH

SINPIYISIS MO UONBINUIS pesSnosiy

uopeaunueyieessetueys Buissalp
zuy jenusosdwind s8uLAs/Sanpow APNIS-{BS/SH0-438UD SPBI Od D8ssnosip

158WEG puz — BAIS Al
RISBUITE 7 — USN Al
S00U QB| SIS Passnasiy

{120 psuliis pue paSSNOSIP — JBM0IL UapOT)
SIEAT BARIILLNS O] pRY

giqisuodsss 29 0} WP

sieaz} sageinung o) Buippe passnosig

CRETRIEDL)




~7ﬁr~=~m ANTELOPE

e VALLRY
COVLEDLT

Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees

Glenn Haller <ghaller@ave.edu> Mon, Sep 18, 2013 at 3:40 PM

To: igat@@ave.edu
Cc: Nancy Masters <nmasters@avc.edu>, Newion Chelette <nchelette@avc.edu>, Julie Montana

<jmontanal@avc.edu>

Please find attached the approval request for FPD Credit for non-shared governance committeas as well as the
altached minutes of our latest meeting for the Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Committee.

Our committee information can also be found at hitp://www. ave.edu/administration/organizations/ - and updated
information is being sent weekly to Stephen Burns for inclusion.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you require from me or the commitiee.
My thanks

Glenn
Chair - Kinesiclogy, Athletics and Dance Future Curriculum Committee

Pr. (5. Austin Haller, JD
“But just call me 'Glenn™

Professor - Kinesiology and Recreation
Antelope Valley College

061-722-6445 » ghalicr @ave.cdu

2 attachments

@ Approval Request for FPD Credit for.docx
92K

@_"] KFC Minutes 090913.doc
754K



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculry members wwho participate in committees that are not designated as shared
governance connmittees (see Appendix 4 of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved
shared-governance commnitiees) may request FPD credit if the committee meets the
required criteria; the committee is officially organized, with agendas and minutes thet
may be accessed by other campus employees, and it supports the college mission and/or
enhances the internal governance of Antelope Valley College.

Conunittee chairs may request approval of the committee by submitting this form and
appropriate documentation to the Academic Senate office by the 8th week of the
semester. The FPD Committee will review the request and determine if the committee
meets the criteria established by the comumittee and based on the State Chancellor’s
Office professional development requirements.

Date: Sept. 16, 2013

Committee: Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance Future Curviculum Committee
Cominittee Chair: Dr. Glenn Haller Ext./phone: 6445

Frequency of Meetings: Weekly Length of Meetings: One hour

Committee’s Purpose: To update and create Certiticate and Degree programs in
Kinesiology, Athletics and Dance to better serve our students and the Community, as
well as, provide appropriate and accessible methods of communication, effectiveness,
and evaluation of these programs.

Current Member List: Kathy Bingham, Frank Blua, Dr. Glenn Haller, Perry Jehlicka,
Jerry Lewis, Cindy Littlefield, Mike Rios, Cindy Vargas, Joe Watts

*Please attach a copy of the mast recent agenda and minures.



AN

KINESIOLOGY, ATHLE;IC S AND DANCE

KAD FUTURE CURRICULUM MEETING (KFC)

MINUTES
September 6, 2013
1:00 pm
In Attendance:
Dr. Glenn Haller Cindy Littlefield
Cindy Vargzas Mike Rios

Kathy Bingham
Noie Taker: Brianna Weirg

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 1:05 PM

NEW BUSINESS

1. Flex Comumirtee:

A. Website is up and running with nothing yet posted. We are waiting on the
previous Conmunittee Minutes to be posted. Minutes were verified during
meeting and approved. Julie Montana, Athletics Admin. Assistant, is
going to email the webmaster for posting.

B. Still to be done for Flex Committee Approval is to have a Committee
description. That was looked over and approved by attending members. It
reads as follows:

“To update and create Certificate and Degree programs in Kinesiology, Athletics
and Dance to better serve our students and the Conumnunity, as well as, provide
appropriate and accessible methods of communication, effectiveness, and
evaluation of these programs.”

C. Committee needs a list of all Representatives and Subcommittees and
speak to school administration.

D. Committee need to keep Agendas, Remembering Max of 10 hours for
Flex.

II. TMC- Transfer Model Curriculumn:

A, First Aid classes need to be restructured in its objectives. 1t should be
retailored to fit the C1D System to be universal. The course was changed
but the system for approval was not accepting it. Cindy Littlefield was
facilitating the process for the change so comumittee can submit for
approval. Will discuss next meeting. KIN 100 was restructured and SLO's
were updated and will possibly be up by end of the day, 9/9/13.



B.

Discussion of other courses needing to have updated standards but three
were not in our department. Chemistry, Anatomy and Physiology need to
be restructured but we have to wait for that department. These courses
may be placed in our Certificate/Degree programs and for transfers.

II1. Certificate Programs:

A. Committee was looking into working out what should be encompassed in

Fitness and Athletics Certificate, One thing discussed was the ACE test
being taken after 2 quarters at UCSD. It is $175.00 for cost of testing. This
is a model that might be considered.
Yoga is another certificate that was discussed. Yoga Alliance offers a
standard of objectives and requirements. Many of the courses would be
transferable to UC and CSU. Kathy Bingham found some courses that
would prepare for the ACE test. It would be a draw to the college because
it would be financially available to most students because of low unit
certification. Will do more research into what is necessary for completion
of adequate training and certification.
List of guidelines for Approved Certificates of Proficiency was handed
out. There were 3 guidelines that must be met in order to try and receive
approval, They are as follows:

1. The cerntificate is narrow in scope and duration.

2, The certificate consists of a sequence of credit courses ranging

from 6-17.5 units.
3. The certificate must clearly relaie to a specitic occupation or
Jocal need.

This is the basis of the set up for outside community meetings so that the
committee can establish whether they would benefit a community need.
The list of courses that we want to offer, whether existing or newly
created, with each certificate must be clearly stated and firmily denoted so
comunittee can take them to AP&P. The Recreation certificate is
completed. There are possibly three more courses to lock over and
finalize. Two that are still being worked on are Strength and Conditioning;
Fitness Trainer,
KIN 199 was discussed again. It is the work study component of the
certificates. We need to set up certain justifications as (o why they are
needed and how they are benetficial. It needs to be limited to a certain
number of students so that maintenance of students can be monttored, Will
check on viability of this need.
Certificates that have greater than 16 units must be approved by the State.
Certificates that have fewer than 16 units need only be approved by the
Board.



Closing

A. Kathy Bingham and Cindy Vargas will be working on Fitness/Trainer
Cert.

B. Frank Blua, possibly working on Strength and Conditioning Cert.

C. Jerry Lewis to work on Coaching Cert. Next week we will discuss this in
detail

Opened up for Questions but no Questions were asked.

Meeting Adjouwrned at 2:00pm

-

Next KFC Meeting: September 14, 2013




Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members who participate in committees that are not designated as shared governance committees
(see Appendix A of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved shared-governance committees) may
request FPD credit if the committee meels the required criteria: the committee is officially organized, with
agendas and minutes that may be accessed by other campus employees, and it supports the college mission
and/or enhances the internal governance of Antelope Valley College.

Committee chairs may request approval of the committee by submitting this form and appropriate
documentation to the Academic Senate office by the 8" week of the semester. The FPD Committee will

review the request and determine if the committee meets the criteria established by the committee and
based on the State Chancellor’s Office professionai development requirements.

Date: 10/2/2013

Committee: _Interdisciplinary Learning Committee (ILC)

Committee Chair: _Kathryn Mitchell Ext./phone: 6554
Frequency of Meetings: _Once a month Length of Meetings: 1 -1/2 hours

Committee’s Purpose: __See attachment of goals

Current Member List: _Kathryn Mitchell, Mark Hoffer, Scott Covell, John Vento. De’Nean

Coleman, Les Uhazy, Donna Casey

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda and minutes.



Interdisciplinary Learning Committee

Purpose:

The Interdisciplinary Learning Committee seeks to promote and support faculty
discussion, action, and alignment across the curriculum, resulting in more student-
focused interdisciplinary learning, program revision, and professional development.
The committee serves the mission of the college, by addressing student success,
pedagogical innovation, academic diversity, foundational learning, transfer education,
and career pathways, and its goals coincide with all six of the college’s institutional
learning outcomes.

Goals:

e Promote faculty interaction and sense of shared purpose across the curriculum

e Encourage faculty professional development presentations with interdisciplinary
learning frameworks

e Create new strategies and structures for student-focused learning communities
and integrated instruction

o Align interdisciplinary learning with transfer model curricula

o Systematize reading, writing, and critical thinking standards across campus
through rubrics, learning outcomes, and attention to basic skills

o Establish administrative, staff, and technological support for interdisciplinary
learning

o Link interdisciplinary learning with college budget decisions

o Connect interdisciplinary learning with academic conferences, professional
organizations, and career opportunities, both local and national

¢ Associate interdisciplinary learning with the ideas of diversity, cultural
awareness, and global citizenship

Members:

Kathryn Mitchell, Chair Mark Hoffer
Donna Casey Dr. Les Uhazy
De’Nean Coleman-Carew John Vento

Scott Covell



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
INTERDISCIPLINARY LEARNING COMMITTEE
AGENDA
October 2, 2013
2:00 - 3:00 pm

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

o September 4, 2013 Minutes

ACTION ITEMS
o Approval of Committee’s Purpose and Goals

DISCUSSION ITEMS
o Planning to Execution of Ideas Continued
o Web Presence

OTHER

ADJOURNMENT



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
INTERDISCIPLINARY LEARNING COMMITTEE
MINUTES
September 4, 2013
2:00 - 3:00 pm

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions.

2.

4-

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Meeting called to order at 2:20 pm by Kathryn Mitchell.

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
None. First meeting of the committee,

ACTION ITEMS
None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Review Wording and Purpose of Goals

Mark Hoffer explained he wanted to change the wording of the last goal to be more descriptive
and to clearly reflect AVC's institutional learning outcomes. Committee discussed moving
descriptive words around to be more descriptive; after reviewing the ILO, it was decided to
change the wording to “Associate interdisciplinary learnlng with the ideas of diversity, cultural
awareness, and global citizenship.”

John Vento voiced concern over the goal that states to “link Interdisciplinary learning with
college budget decisions.” He was concerned about how it will affect certain programs, such as
Kinesiology. Mark Hoffer noted he thought the linking of classes that normally wouldn’t be
lInked, for example a Kinesiology course with an English course, wouid have benefits on several
levels. As courses are linked, we can collect data demonstrating how students are more
successful when they are able to transfer knowledge from one discipline to another.

Review Eng. 100 Rubric

Mark Hoffer explained that the Eng. 100 courses are to replicate the 099 experience instead of
the 101 experience, so the rubric reflects that distinction. However, Eng. 100 has a letter grade
option, unlike the 099 courses, so the rubric did need to be modified. The intention of the Eng.
100 courses is to offer students an option to 099 and to link them to other classes on campus
when possible.

The committee discussed how to encourage similar expectations across campus. English grading
rubrics are available, but the committee would like to see more interdisciplinary discussion and
implementation of grading expectations. Scott Covell suggested to include a list of places
students can go to for additional help if needed on the back of the rubric.



The committee reviewed the CORs of the Eng. 100 courses and discussed the course objectives
in particular to ensure that they are meeting the goal of being bridge courses. Scott Covell is
teaching Eng. 100 this semester and will be able to observe how the students are succeeding in
the new courses.

John Vento compared the linking of these courses to the Learning Communities that were
previously taught. He noted that when linking courses we would have to approach it differently
than before. Late start classes were discussed, though it could only be done if they were in
shadow on the schedule. De ‘Nean Coleman-Carew stated that pairing of classes is possible once
we figure out how we want to approach linking of classes.

For now, the committee wants to start small, get the word out that these classes are available
and able to support other courses. We also want to collect data on how much better students
do with linked classes. Scott Covell stated that the linking of the classes will help to offer more
specific direction to the Eng. 100 at times.

6. OTHER

7. ADIJOURNMENT

Ll \ ]

[y ARl kB 0 UL S
Mark Hoffer Donna Casey
Scott Covell Dr. Les Uhazy
De ‘Nean Coleman-Carew
John Vento

Kathryn Mitchell




